Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 613 E. Ash St., Room 111
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
\ J Phone: (573) 886-4393

Fax: (573) 886-4390

MEMORANDUM
TO: Bid File — Award Recommendation
FROM: Amy Gerskin, Buyer
DATE: November 16, 2023
RE: Request for Bid 40-13NOV23 — Sale of Scrap Metal

Request for Bid 40-13NOV23 — Sale of Scrap Metal (County contract C000700) closed on November 13,
2023. One bid response was received. Road and Bridge recommends an award to Central Metals
Recycling, LLC for offering the highest price for scrap metal at $120.00 per ton.

This is a Term and Supply contract with revenues going into department 2040 — Road and Bridge
Maintenance, account 3830 — Sales.
ATT Bid Award Recommendation Memo

Bid Tabulation

cc: Bid File
Purchasing Committee



40-13NOV23 - Sale of Scrap Metal

BIDDER: Central Metals
Recycling, LLC

VENDOR PICKUP $120 NT

COUNTY DELIVERY $150 NT

RENEWAL PRICING

MAXIMUM INCREASE OR
DECREASE 6/1/21-11/30/21 -10%

MAXIMUM INCREASE OR
DECREASE 12/1/21-5/31/22 0%

MAXIMUM INCREASE OR
DECREASE 6/1/22-11/30/22 0%

MAXIMUM INCREASE OR
DECREASE 12/1/22-5/31/23 0%

MAXIMUM INCREASE OR
DECREASE 6/1/23-11/30/23 0%

COOP Yes




